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From: Appeals <Appeals@kildarecoco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 14:14

To: Appeals2

Subject: 18.02.25 KCC Response to ABP-321578-24 Letter dated 14.02.25
Attachments: 18.02.25 KCC Response to ABP-321578-24 Letter dated 14.02.25.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi

Please fund attached 18.02.25 KCC Response to ABP-321578-24 Letter dated 14.02.25 re application for
substitute consent.

Please note a separate submission will be submitted in regard letter received 08th January 2025 under
section 177E.

Thanks and regards,
Catherine
Asst Staff Officer,

Planning Department, _
Kildare County Council, Aras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, Co.Kildare.

W91 X77F
{67: cehoward@kildarecoco.ie

Ta an riomhphost seo priobhaideach agus ni ceadmhach Gsaid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don
té ar seoladh chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann até faoi phribhléid agus rinda de réir an dli.
Munar duit an riomhphost seo, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir.
D'fhéadfadh nach iad tuairimi Chomhairle Contae Chill Dara na tuairimi ata curtha in idl sa
riomhphost seo. Déanann Combhairle Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist a chosaint ¢ viris. Mar
sin féin, moltar duit gach riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chomhairle aon dliteanas i leith
damaiste do do chérais. Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta pribhaideachta agus arconasa
bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logail isteach ar
https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ Chun do chuid
sonrai pearsanta a nuashonru cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh
tu deis a thogail don Chombhairle cé thu féin a chinntid tri cruthinas céannachta agus/n6 seoladh a

sholathar, sula ndéanaimid aon athruithe.
*******************************************************************************************
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This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you'. not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this
communication may not necessarily be the views held by Kildare County Council. Kildare County
Council endeavours to protect e-mails and their attachments from viruses. However, you are advised
to scan all messages, as the council does not accept any liability for contamination or damage to
your systems, however caused. For information on your privacy rights and how we manage personal
data, log on to https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ To
update your personal information, email us at customercare@kildarecoco.ie You must enable the

Council to verify your identity by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any
changes.
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Date: 18t February 2025
Our ref:
ABP Ref: 321578-24

An Bord Pleanala

Applicant to substitute consent for Rock Quarrry.

Development Address: Hempstown Commons, Blessington, Co. Kildare.

Dear Sir/Madam,

| refer to your letter dated 14" February 2025 in connection with a request for a
submission in regards Applicant response to Further information for ABP-321578-24.

Kildare County Council would like to confirm that we have no further response in regard
this letter.

Please note a separate submission will be submitted in regard letter received 08" January
2025 under section 177E.

Yours faithfully,

M

Senior Executive Officer
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